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Dearn Guests,

The Hyde Park Neighborhood Association 45 pleased to welcome you to its third
Histornic Homes Rediscovery Tour. My neighbors and 1 take great pride in

the hernitage of Hyde Park, and nowhere else is this more evident than in the
recent sunge of Anterest in oun "Landmark" homes. Many of the homes on your
tour ane Landmarks in a Legal sense, being zoned "histornic" by the City of
Austin., Elght necelved such zoning in the past yearn alone. The Hyde Park
Neighborhood Association has encouraged and supported these effornts.

Even more signigicant has been the restorative wonk Lately undertaken on
many buildings. This nepresents a growing confidence in the viability of
restoration and adaptive re-use of older building stock., The Landmarks.
themselves, of course, set the spinit forn the nest of the nedighborhood, and
even nelatively new homes are recelving Aincreasing and welcome attention.
The net result in Hyde Park has been a neversal of neighbrohood decline and
the conservation of a majorn chapten out of Austin's arnchitectural historny.

Within this climate of nieghborhood nebinth, the Hyde Park Neighborhood
Association, has grown and broadened its activities. Asdide from cur regular
monthly meetings and newsletterns, the Associations' 250-plus membership
sponsons othern activities, including its Spring Crafts & Treasures Faixr,
October Firne Station Festival and a Chuistmas Reception at the Ney Museum,
all anual affains. Nedighborhood cleanups, summer concerts in Shipe Park,
participation in the deliberations of Austin's City Council and the various
City commissdions, and active membership in the Austin Neighborhoods Council
nepresent other special Assoclation functions. And the guture promises
even more Ainfense activity. The health of Hyde Park, after all, derives
grom the neighborhood's rnich histornical nesources and the very active
concern of Ats nesidents fon the welfare of theirn neighbons.

0f counse, this towr 4s another of owr special projects. We wish to thank
the co-sponsons of the tour, mentioned elsewhere in yowr booklLet, and fo
acknowledge the nesources 05 the Austin-Travis County cweecaon which has
alded us 50 much in bringing Hyde Park's historny together. .

We especially thank you our guests, for participating in our tour. Those of
you who have attended our previous towws will apprieciate the recent
faceliftings more readily. We hope that, Leaving Hyde Park after your tour,
you will share in a Larngen knowledge o4 Austin's historny. Then come back
soon gor another visit Lo the unique part of that historny wherein my.
nelighbors and 1 make our homes, Meanwhile, we hope you will enfoy your
tour.

Yo tuly,
ack Euins, Presdident

Hyde Park Neighborhood Association

P.S. Please ask questions or offern suggestions; we welcome both.




HISTORY

In the Late 1800's, the Land nonth of
Austin and nising west of Waller Creek was
essentially vacant. The Insane AsylLum
had been built in 1857 on the ofd road %o
Geongetown, and between it and the creek
werne Little more than scrubby prairie
ghowth and a few farmhouses. Local
militorny units periodically drnilled and
staged mock battles there. 1In the 1870's,
a race thack and the State Agricultural
Fairn operated just nonth of present-day
38th St.

By the mid 1800's betting on honses was
banned and the State Fairn moved to Dallas.
In 1890, some Kansas City Anvestors
puwrchased two parcels comprising fust
over 200 acres and including the ofd
Fairngrounds, but soon sold both to

Col. Monroe M. Shipe. Shipe, himself
newly aviived grom Kansas City, it
considered establishing a rail yanrd,
anticipating the avival of the MKT

Line to Austin. But the railway
construetion was delayed, and Shipe,

as presdident of the Missourndi, Kansas

and Texas Land and Town Company,

-decided on a nathen bofd venturne with

what was to become Hyde Park. Shipe's
i would create a residential
community to and grom which residents
would commute to thein fobs in the city:
Austin's gt planned subutban
development. Finst, Shipe avunged for
the Austin Rapid Trnansit Co. to build
an electrnic streetfearn route to Hyde
Park, where the trachs made a 1% mile
Loop before returning to town. Then,
parcelling off the property, by 1892
the MKET Land and Town Co. was offering
Lots at $10.00 down and $5.00 per mowth;
Lots ranged upwards §rom $100.00.

Hyde Park Subdivisions 1 and 11 were
Located between what 45 now 38th and
45th, and Guadalupe and Duval Streels.
Advertisements touted Hyde Park's
elevation above the yet-uncontrolled
nampages of the Colorado River, as well
as several amenities: gas, electricity,
free mail delivery twice daily,




ghavelled strneets, a park and the
strneetearns. The park included two
shallow Lakes and a Larnge pavillion
which variously accomodated stage
performances on several hundred dancing
Austinites. A pubfic school opened at
Speedway and 2nd (now 39th), built grom
the timberns of the old nacetrnack's
grandstand. 1In 1895, Austin's §inst
"'moonlight towen' Lt up at 4154 and
Speedway. By 1898, the area Nornth of
Hyde Park to 47th St. was subdiv.ided
and marketed as Hyde Park Annex by
Shipe's g§inm,

And 30 Hyde Park propsered. Shipe s0ld
homesites to many of Austin's elifte:
businessmen, clergy, state and Local
ofgicials and antists. AL such
atthactive prices, many families of
more moderate means were also able fo
build a home there, too. But, as Austin
entened the 20th century, Hyde Park had
more than its share of notables, and
the area was s0 famed that President
McKinley toured £t duwiing an Austin
visit in 19017,

Durning the §inst decades of this century,
the nieghborhood §illed in. The Lakes
werne drnained, the pavillion razed and
the strneetcans stopped. Smaller
bungalow-style homes §illed the gaps

between the finst few "Texas Vietornian"
rnesidences. As Late as the mid-1930's,
Hyde Park was 888 onky just insdide

the city Limits, Hyde Park's success

as one of Austin's finst suburibs marked
the shape of things to come, however,

and 80 Lt was also among the §inst
nieghborhoods to suffer §rom contemporarry
subruban decay. Homes grew ofder, and
At became more gfashionable to move to

a new house than to repain the old family
homestead. As University growth Leveled
off An the '70's, energy considerations
and a nising appreciation of mature
nieghborhoods have spwured individual
ZMOW at nestorning many Hyde Park

omes.

Your fourn of historic Hyde Park houses
presents a smapling of the earnliest

days of the suburb, giving several
examples of how the quality construction
of yesteryear can be conserved. Compare
those homes needing on recelving repain
with others yet well-preserved and
observe efforts being made to preserve
this Aimportant part of Austin's heritage.
Unden the shade of tall trees, along
these quiet avenues, you may perceive
that Col. Shipe's dream did not perish
with time. 1Indeed, Hyde Park proudly
neenterns the nanks of our city's most
desinable nesidential neighborhoods.

The information in this booklLet was compiled edited and written by
John Sanford with great assistance from Jack Evins, Dorothy Richtern and

Hyde Park homeownens.

Two primarny sources o4 Lnfoumation were the Austin-

Trhavis County Collection and previous Hyde Park four brochures.

The drawings are §rom Rick Baudoin, Ruth Reeder, George Boutwell,
Joe Freeman, and Fred Evins and previous Tour brochures.

Layout and design by Geornge Boutwell.
by Jack Evins.

This page courntesy Ken & Mickey West

Greeting Letten and Hyde Park Historny
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HOME

ROBERT T. BADGER HOME
WOODBURN HOME
JOSEPH SAUTER HOME
WEISIGER - WHITE HOME
MORRIS A. KOPPERL HOME
PAGE - GILBERT HOME
FRANK COVERT HOME
HETERMAN HOME
MONROE M. SHIPE HOME
(10) PETER MANSBENDEL HOME

main parking area.

{(17) w. J. OLIPHANT HOME
(12) MARCUSE HOME

(13) HYDE PARK
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

(14) RAMSEY HOME

(15) CLARK - EMMERT HOME
{16) ELIZABET NEY STLDIO
{17) AVENUE B GROCERY

YEAR
BUILT

1906
1909
1897
1892
1896
1893
1898
1902
1892
1912

1893
1895
1892

(ABOUT
1909)

ADDRESS

4006 SPEEDWAY

200 EAST 40th

4012 AVE F

4104 AVE F

4212 AVE F

3913 AVE G

3917 AVE G

3909 AVE G

3816 AVE G

3824 AVE F (OPEN)

The ten homes Listed above are a suggested walking four through the neighborhood.

The three structwies Listed next arne also within easy walking distance of the

3900 AVE C ~ (OPEN DOWNSTAIRS)
3913 AVE C [OPEN DOWNSTAIRS)

40th and AVE B {OPEN)
4412 AVE B

4300 AVE D

304 EAST 44ih

4403 AVE B

This page countesy John B. Sanford Realtorns




ROBERT T. BADGER HOME

This two story home with massive columns was built about 1906. Four years
Latern it was purchased by Robert T. Badger, son of Brandt Badger of Marble
Falls.

This family s0ld wholesale mountain cedar unden the name of B. Badger &
Sons with an office Located at 8§06 Congress and Latern in the Littlefield
Building. The "Sons" were Robert T. Badger who owned this home and Walter
Badger who Lived at 4112 Speedway. Around 1929 Robert and Walter fonmed
the Yellow House Land Company and Latern the Plains Investment Company.

The Badgers were prominent families in Hyde Park for overn {ifty years.

In 1922 the house was s0fd to Horace G. Camp, an oil operator, who owned
At until 1937. C. L. Kuykendall RLatern owned the property. He was chaiuman
of the boarnd of examiners of the state department of education. This

home 45 now owned by Shettles Memornial Methodist Church. They are in the
process of restorning this structure and Leasing it out as commercial space.

This page cowrtesy Jack & Debbie Ev.ins




WOODBURN HOME

In 1909 Francis H. Wagner contracted with John B. Headspeth to build this
Large two story home at 40th and Avenue F. Headspeth was a builder in
Austin forn overn forty yeans and he 48 credited o%th building many 18th
and early 19th century structures. ‘ .

In 1920 the home was s0ld to Bettie Hamilton Woodburn, daughter of Jack
Hamilton--provisional .governon ofTexas duning Lts earliest struggles in'
"canpetbaggen" nule. A personal friend of Lincoln, Governorn Hamilton was
a strhong Union sympathizern and after secession he was forced fo hide out
at Hamilton's Pool and ginally to Leave Texas. He returned as Governors-
a U.S.A. appointment by president Andrew Johnson. Bettie Woodbutn is
credited with wiiting and proof reading many of his speeches.

The Woodburn home is the onby structure in Ausitin, zoned h,bstwulc, Jtha,t‘

was a residence for this family, Governor Hamilton's home in east Austin
45 no Longern standing. The Woodburn home 4is presently owned:by the Hyde

Park Bapiist Church. A T

This page courtesy Walten & Dorothy Richter
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JOSEPH A. SAUTER HOME

Joseph A. Sauter hired W. G. Eyerns to build this home in 1897. 1t was zthe
thind home in a row built on Avenue F by Ma. Eyres. This home was the
Longest of the three and the most costly to build.

Joseph Sauter had Lived in Austin since 1889 and he owned the Oniginal
Racket Stone at 916 Congress. The Racket store has been descrnibed as

"thly a storne of the 90's" selling dry goods, notions, stationary, crockery,
glassware, window shades, toys, Ladies and gents fwwnishings, and other
fancy goods.

The home was s0fd in January 1905 to John S. Bonnern. Bonner was the
pubLisher of "K. Lamity's Harpoon", which had the monthly sub-title of
"Minnows are safe; 1 am out after whales". The Harpoon, printed at 107
East 10th Street, was {ull of Bible stornies, exposds, and words to Live by
such as, "1t 45 much more mernciful fo stab a man in the bosom with a daggen
than to stab his neputation and good name Ain the back." (Apnil 1904 1ssue)

The Sauter home was in a condemned condition in 1976 when it was purchased
by Mike and Janet Sandidge. The home shouwld be completely restored by
the end of this yean.

This page countesy Fred Evins, Tom & Ruth Reeder
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WEISIGER - WHITE HOME

In July 1892, Samuel P. Weilsigern bought three Lots grom the M.K.ET. Land
and Town Co. fon $750.00. This was among the ﬁuz/.st Sakes in the "new"
Hyde Park Development. By Augusit the Weisiger's. had contracted with

W. G. Eyerns to build a residence on the site for $1100.00. The Weisigers
Lived here until 1901, when they sold the house %o the _uudow, Mus. S, A,
Vogel. " ' C

Mis. Vogel shontly nemarwiied, becoming M)vs Robejz/t Emmett wﬁwte; “\‘wwe
having already served as AhW“ fon 12 yeans, had just been eleécked rayon,
and would Later act as County Judge. His four sons also became moﬁiﬁ’uut

Lawmen. PR L "

Eyens, the oniginal buildern is also nesponsible 50/1 the stepk Sauter "house
at 4012 Avenue F, and the Holland - Raven house at 4700 Avenud .F.  The
ddagonally oniented main doorway and the carpenter- qoihr_c ‘bmche/fgs,‘ _d)wp/s
and spandiil give the house its "Texas Wictorian” {ﬂavon SOCET

The Wedisiger - White Home A5 zoned histornic and Urban Renewal Agency home
Amprovement Loan 48 aiding the ownerns, Jack and Debbie Evins, in nestoning
the home.

This page courtesy Grant & Margo Thomas
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MORRIS A. KOPPERL HOME

In 1896.H. C. Fishen contrnacted with Wikliam H. Pooke io bwild a home in
Hyde Park, 1In the Austin City Dirnectorny, Poole is Listed as a carpenter,
contracton, and woodworker. He built several homes throughout the city.

In November of 1896, the property was sold to the Kopperl's. Moanis A.
Kopperl was the son of Benjamin Kopperf and nephew of Monitz A. Kopperk of
Galveston, for whom Kopperk Texas was named. The Kopperl's finst appeared
An Austin in 1881 with Benfamin operating a bookstore in the 800 bLock of
Congness. His two sons, Mornis and Hewman, worked fon him.

In 1897 Mornis attained his attorney's credentials and practiced Law An
Austin, presumably grom this home on Avenue F until 1912. This home
continued Zo be owned by Loula Dale Kopperl until hen death around 1920.
At one time the Kopperl's owned the entine west side of the 4200 block of
Avenue F except forn the home Located at 4200. They built nental homes at
4204 and 4206 and they had stables buwilt where 4210 now stands.

This home was purchased by Gene and Patsy Tankersfy in 1978, 1t is zoned
historic.

This page courtesy Gary & Wanda Penn
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PAGE - GILBERT HOME

In 1893 Christophen H. Page designed and built this home with WilLiam J.
Sutorn supplying the Lumber. Page was born in England and came fo Austin
in the 18805 to be the chief stonemason on the State Capitol. :

His son, Charles H. Page, helped his father on the Capitol Building. He

was the anchitect who designed the American-Statesman (Colorado ai 7th)
Travis County Cowrthouse (10th & Guadalupe), Austin National Bank | Cang/r.e/s/s
Avenue), Texas School fon the Deaf (South Cong/ceM) and ‘the U.S, Courthouse
{8th & Coﬂohada) C R

The John Gilbert Family owned the home from 1933 until 1977. At that time
At was purchased by Wanda and Gary Penn who are in Zhe process of nutaung
the home. 1t is zoned historic.

This page courtesy Gene & Patsy Tankernsly



THE COVERT HOME

In the Late 1890's the Covert family was Living on this site, staying in
Lemporary. quanters while the house was being built. This arangement
pemitted designer Covert to overnsee construction.

The Covents, who had come fo Austin An 1873 frnom Towa, moved .into this two
stony brick-home in 1898. Frank Covert was Ain the stationary and book
business. Forn twenty-one years he was An the neal estate and insurance
business. He donated the renowned overlook of Mt. Bomnell to the City of
Austin. 1In 1914, he founded the Covert Automob.ile Company.

The home has been in a state of disrepair for many years. The present
ownerns are nearning completion of extensive restoration effornts. The Covernt
home 45 zoned histornic.

This page courntesy AL Ostroot, Carol Colenda, Don Marburg, Nell Peas, Ken & Page Marbunrg
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Charles A. Hikdreth hired carnpenter-builder Wikliam Voss to build this two
stony frame home. The home was finished in January 1902, 1In 1904 the widow,
Nancy Ann Hildreth, mawiied Websten Flanagan. He was a collector for the
the Internal Revenue Service working out of the Federal Building at West 6th
and Colorado.

In 1929 the home was bought by Harnry W. Helewman. He was the son of John
Helerman who along with his boshtern Frank, founded Helerwman Industries.
Helemman Industrnies was a foundry, machine shop and cotton gin. They were
manugacturers of brass and {ron castings, dealerns in boilerns, engines, gin
machinery and bagging ties. The home 4s sEULL owned by the Helemman family.

This page cowrtesy Mernle & Ginna Franke
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Monwoe M. Shipe came §rom Kansas as the agent for the M.K,8T, Land and Town
Co., a "syndicate of nornthean capitalists" who had bought Hyde Park, one

of Austin's §inst subdivisions. 1In 1892, Shipe had this two storny home
build using timberns from the ofd state fairgrounds grandstand. The
oniginal home had 19th Century gingerbread trim conbined with a Large
overhang which made the structure notably individualistic. Monroe Shipe
became very successful as a real estate developern in Hyde Park.

Peter Mansbendel, a son-in-Law of Shipe, Lived in the Shipe home when §inst
maviied. He was the foremost woodcarver in this area, and his reputation
was known throughout the country.

The Shipe Home 48 zoned historic and {8 now owned by Robert HiLL and his
wife, Penny. They plan fo restore the home in the nearn futunre.

]
e e e s

This page courtesy Abe Zimmerman
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};;@ ‘%{ THE MANSBENDEL HOME

This home was built by William Kutalek in 1912 for CLotilde Mansbendel.

Petern Henny Mansbendel marwied CLotilde Shipe, daughter o4 Monroe M. Shipe

An 1911, He is considerned to be one of the foremost wood carverns of his time.
He worked closely with many of Texas' most prominant architects. He was born
in Basel, Switzerkand in 1883, At ten years of age he was apprenticed to a
Local master named Ulrnich Huber where he remained fon six yearns. He
Ammigrated to Amerndica An 1907 and taught clay modeling classes at the Coopen
Undlon forn the Advancement of Science and Ant. He opened his wood carving
business in Austin in 1916. His greatest Laborn of Love was the nedesign of this
home, 4t fon the ginest of Swiss woodecarvers herne Ain Hyde Park. Many examples
0§ his work are Located in Austin as well as in fashionable homes in Dallas,
Houston, and other cities throughout Texas.

This home is now owned by Mary and William T. Williams TIT, Mr. Williams L5 a
grhandson o4 Peter Mansbendel and a great grandson of Monroe Shipe. The
Mansbendel home is zoned historic.

This page cowrtesy George & Marntha Boutwell
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W. J. OLIPHANT HOME

WObeesy

In 1894, William James OLiphant, his wife Alice, and theirn four children moved
grom Fifteenth and Colonado to the newly developing Hyde Park Addition.

OLiphant, grandson of Lond OLiphant of Scotland, served in the Confederate
Amy forn foun yearns, enlisting when he was only §ifteen and spending time in
a Fedenal prison camp. Returning to adult Life in Austin, he pursued a
photoghaphy careern. He was a well known photographern and was responsible fon
much of early Austin's plctorial histony. His daughter, Jane Elizabeth,
mauviied Dr. Walten Prescoit Webb.

The OLiphants contracted with E. A. ELlingson to build thein home for the sum
of $1,875. The contract specified "good masonry and of the hardest quality"
and canpentry work to be of "the best quality Lumber . . . free from Anjurious
defects.” The three by seven foot front door was Lo be of two inch white
pine "similian in design to Queen Ann Doon" complete with colored glass. The
natunally finished staincase and firneplace mantel have been atiributed to
Petern Mansbendel.

The OLiphant home is zoned histornic and the owners, Don and Avis Davis,
necelved a building awand grom the Heritage Society of Austin in 1979,

This page courtesy Logo's Book Store 4in Dobie Mall
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MARCUSE HOME

On May 8, 1894, George S. Smith purchased this property grom the M.K.ET. Land
and Town Co. He contracted with John Geggde in November of that year to
construet an "eight noom house . . . two stornies with necessary i . . additions
and appurtenances thereto . . . Labor and materials niof to exceed $2000."

In 1905, Lowis Marcuse purchased the home. He was boxh En Kogn&gébehg, Pﬁubb&a
An 1849 and he came fo the United States in 1867. He served three’ Yeas An
Capta&n Frank Beach's Company "C" of the 4th regular United Stataé‘; Leny.

He arvived in Austin Ain 1873 and mawiied Emma Schultz in 1874.

Louis Marcuse sold grocenies, dry goods, feed, wood at 2501 Guadalupe. He
served six years on the City Board of Equalization. According to his ob&iuany,
he was a highly negarded gentleman, and widely hnown An the community. The
Marcuse heins Lived in the home until 1968.

The Marcuse Home 45 zoned histornic and 45 now owned by Martha and Geange
Boutwell who have resotred the home to its 19th century grandeur.

This page courtesy Burks Reproduction
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5 A@ ,&%{ HYDE PARK PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH % @14

In 1909 a group of seminary students began a movement fo open a Presbyterian
chwich in Hyde Park, The seminany group discussed thein plans with Dun. D.
A. Penick who immediately thought of a way to nid the neighborhood of a
saloon operating on West 40th Street and at the same time establish a
Presbyterfian church in the area, The saloon would be forced to close
because a License for operation could not be issued if the saloon was

within a given distance of a church.

Dr. Penick went to Momwe Shipe, who was developing the area, and explained
his plan, Shipe was eager to help and offered to give the group the Land
on which to establish a church on one condition--the building had to be on
the Land 4in time to keep the saloon from receiving its License that year.

Penick Learned that the Hyde Park Baptist Church was planning to build a
new sanctuary. He awanged the purchase of the ofd building and had this
building moved §rom 39th and Speedway to its new Location next doon to the
40th strneet saloon--one week before the saloon was to nenew its License.

In 1921 it was moved again to its present Location, It is an active
Presbyterian congregation today,

This page courtesy The Errand Service
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RAMSEY HOME }ﬁ/@

In 1892 Frank Taylor Ramsey and his father planted some. experimental @mu&t
trees nonth of Austin. The planting was successful and one yearn Latern, Ain
1893, they built this two story home accross the noad (45th Street) 6&om
thein nuLs ery.

In 1908 the name of the nwisery was changed to F. T. Ramsey and Son, the
Latten being his son, J. Mwway Ramsey. Busdiness was good and zhe.nunseny
soon encompassed 430 acres. ' o
" S
Frank Ramsey, who was known as "Fault Tree" fon his Ln&ilﬂfb was knowh
as a poet, philosopher, arntist, and buA&neAAman 1¢ is said that he ésuld
write poetny, play he giddle, on Lay out a Landscape with equal easd:’
Ramsey Park in Rodedale Center and Ramsey Street are both named for F. T.
Ramsey. Sinclairn Street L5 named agter Mws. F. T. Ramsey--her maiden name
being Sinclain. The Ramsey family L8 credited with introducing many
varieties of peaches, plums, §igs, apples, pecans, and bLackberrnies to
the area.

This page cowrtesy Ted & Sharon Comsudi
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CLARK - EMMERT HOME

In 1895, Frank Clark, a printern, hired John B. Headspeth to build this home.
Clark owned and operated the CLark Paint Shop for many years which was
Located at 400 East 3nd. Headspeth was also the builder of the Woodburn
House.

Gustav Emmert purchased the property about 1914, He was born in Fulda,
Germany Ain 1854, Emment settled in Bastrhop Ln 1870 and in 1875 he married
Anna Kadura.  Whike the capitol was -being built he nan the St. Charles
Hotel on East Sixth Street, and Later he owned the Gus Emment Store at

- -300 East Sixth Street. The storne, which handled groceries and drygoods,
burned about 1909. - Emment served as county commissioner grom 1894 until
1896. The Emmert family stLLL owns the home.

This page courtesy Jim & Jarni Smith



ELTZABET Ney STUDIO

Elizabet Ney, bonn. in Germany in 1833, is consdidered to be Texas' §inst
foremost sculpton. She designed and built this studio in 1892 and called
it "Formosa". The tower was added in 1902. The Ney Museum 45 Listed on
the National Registrny of Histornic Sites. §oans

RS2 JEURE R :
Miss Ney was ingluenced to come to Texas by Governon 0, M. Rgberts who wanted
her to create gigures of men such as Houston and Lamarn fon the new:Texas
capitol building. Hern careern in Austin began with her being commissiqned
to execute a statue of Stephen F. Austin forn the Texas Pavillion. 1In 1893
she was commissioned to execute a statue of Sam Houston fon the Columbian
Exhibition in Chicago. Her most notable work, "Lady Macbeth", is on
permanent exhibit in the Smithsonian Collection.

The following portrait of Miss Ney Ls grom A History of Travis County and
Austin 1839-1892 by Mary Stawn Barkley, "Many AusTinites knew ZThe drama
she created as she node around town, Ln §Lowing Grecian gowns, in the gig
behind Pasha, a tremendous hornse. She often wore a vedll over hern shont
hain, and she made death masks of the dead on oceasions when requested %o.
One of hen finest works was the rneclining figuwre of Genernal Albert Sidney
Johnston over his grave in the Austin State Cemetery. Formosa, her home
in Hyde Park, and a Museum now Lis a memoriol to this sculptorn,"

This page courntesy John & Hope Sanford
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AVENUE B GROCERY

Whenever any of the Hyde Park neighbons are asked how Long the Avenue B
Grocerny has been there the usual answern L8 "why Lt's always been there."

The eanliest Listing, in the 1910 Austin City Directony, As Marshall
Johnson, Grocern nesdiding at 4401 Avenue B and selling ghoceties, wood,
and feed at 4403 Avenue B. 1t was operated forn many yearns by Stephen A.
Houvis. Today it 45 operated by W. W. Stefka who has owned Lt sdince
1950.

This page cowrtesy Geonge & Martha Boutwell



